STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY, OF o ‘Lexington
STATE - T Vs,
James Bubba Patterson

‘INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS3200890

A/W#: -, 2012A3221100337
Date of Offense: _5/9/2012
S.C.Code '§ :_16-13-0030(B)(2)

CDR Code #: 0479

AKA: -
Race: - Dlack S M Ager __ 53
DOB: SNEIRER St e 3 = —

Address: ]

Q
vgevv vv,\;v_v,e@

City,State.Zip: _Columbia, SC 29203 e % @@Eﬁf E“’%
DL SID#: SENTENGE SHEE T#4= B D
*CDL Yes{ ] No[] CMV Yes[ | No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[ ] APR

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was . [[] CONVICTED OF or Erpi&%s

TO: Larceny / Grand Larceny, value $ﬂ)00 or more ‘ :

in violation of § 16-13-0030(B)(2) of the S. C. Code of Laws, bearmg CDR Code #
[J NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [ ]SERIOUS DMOST SERIOUS - [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC O § 17-25-45

- ' w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) -

The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, DDefendant Walves Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Trilsr%lg?l‘ is: []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, . -.[] Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
A : - i . .

Solicitor . SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant ' SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commxted to the Mepartment of Corrections, [[] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of /& days/monttrj/years )r (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provi at upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § : ; plus costs and assessments as dpplicab]e*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condltlons of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. .
[RJ-CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: . ‘
M~The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. b ‘2 S pAys

. L] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. ‘ '

_ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing ] Ordered  PTUP
Total: § __ Plus 20% fee: & A ’ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms:‘ . Obtain GED 0
(] Set by SCDPPPS ; . Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— ' : May serve W/E be mmgf@ N N N
Recipient: : Substance Abuse li U fmv b U ﬁwg Y
*Fine: ' - $ Random Drug/Alcohol tes’ﬁng’\ U
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, cmgecutwe;,lwefe'(ljcr ggﬁ
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S oo T pmts. of $ beginning C.
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " $ .

5 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) Cs12 5 $ paid to Public Defender Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) .. %25 % Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) . $25 $ o9z T

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§ 50-21-114(BUI Br?ath Test Fee) $50 - _$ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Cler

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 § = durmg probation. /
3%to County (if pald in installments) . $ ( l I
TOTAL : o p $/320 % Presiding Judge t - ]
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cj¢ / Judge Code: Ztze 77 TR
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: -t -

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



WITNESSES

West Columbia Police Department

Bruce Wade
Law Enforcemen't'Case #: 1211568

LSM

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2012A3221100337

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

e B

3]

i
]

Date: ¢/-8

‘Foreperson of Grand/Jury
S

VERDICT

° Cﬁm H’V\,
d

Forepersan of Petit Jury

Date: L-{l Iq l |

DOC-KET NO. 2013GS3200890

The State of South Carolina

County of Lexington

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

APRIL TERM 2013

A TRUE COPY

THE STATE
VS.

James Bubba Patterson

CDR #: 3421

Indictment for

Grand Larceny (value greater' than
$10,000)

§ 16-13-0030(B)(2)

DONALD V. MYERS, SOLICITOR

o

Lex. G67C.C.E, GIS. & FO.

N




it

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
. : : =)  Grand Larceny (value greater than $10,000)-
. COUNTY OF LEXINGTON by ‘ :

= ) § 16-13-0030(B)(2)

3 Z,gvﬂ-f E

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on APRIL 2013, the Grand Jurors of
Lexington County present upon their oath:

That James Bubba Patterson did in Lexington County, South Carolina on or
about May 9, 2012 knowingly, wi[lfdlly‘and unlawfully take, steal or carry away goods,
chattels, instrumen‘ts or othver propeﬁy with the intent to permanently deprive the owner
thereof, being the property of and described as: Jewelry of K & M Jewelers, such
property having a value of ten thousand ($10>,000) dollars or more, in violation of §16-

13-30 (B)(2) of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and 'contra'ry to the statute in such case made and

- provided. ‘ . | | SM ,\‘

ASQI_S)‘ANT SOLICITOR  (J




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS -
COUNTY OF Lexington g
STATE - VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS3201132

. James Bubba Patterson ) A/W# _2012A3221100331
ARA: ) Date of Offense: _5/9/2012
Race: Black 53 y  SC.Code § :_16-23-049097% O Amre poe
DOB: N )  CDRCode#: _ 0549 SR o, Vmg ¥
Address:” ZAWEEEFIGN 25 )

i Zip: A B
City,State,Zip: CO]umbla SC 29203 ) SENTENCE SHERTR 2 5 2016
DL#: SID#: )
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[:} No[] , SC Ourt gf %
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or A Qpﬁals
TO: Weapons/ Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death
in violation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
[] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS ['IMandatory GPS(CSC []817-25-45
. w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser In;luded Offense, DDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
ll}gr%lge} is: []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, - [] Recommendation by the State.

' Solicitor SC Bar# - Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the . [ _State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of :"“ days/month (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ _ ; providedthat upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § - ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

2" CONCURRENT - or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[J—Fhe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. | ' 248 pa .

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. )

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[CJRESTITUTION: - [] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ _ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ' Obtain GED ]
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— ‘ ‘ May serve W/E begining_ . —m oo #22 F
Recipient: Substance Abuse Goynselingy
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testi ( ) ‘
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, con$ecutivesweek ymoniily. ¢
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  $ Joo.% pmts. of $ [.eX, C(beé?nmr:g iSVETEC.
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) - $100 $
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 $ . paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 s .
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) . $25 $ Az =
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ )
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
g 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  $ . § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ ,f & during probation.
3% 1o County - (if paid in installments) $ ' (\
TOTAL $/ 6’ ~ Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy ; Judge Code: 2126 7 7
Court Reporter: Qg& Sentence Date: ‘/ =

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



WITNESSES
West Columbia Police Department

Bruce Wade

Law Enforcement Case # 1211568

LSM

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2012A3221100331

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Gralﬂ Jury
Date: Z/-¢

DOCKET NO. 2013GS3201132

The State of South Carolina

County of Lexington

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

APRIL TERM 2013

THE STATE
VS.

~ James Bubba Patterson

CDR #: 0549

VERDICT

CﬁLW Ji’u&

Indictment for

Possession of a weapon during a violent
crime

§ 16-23-0490

Forepers6h of Petit Jury
Date: ] ) =y /

DONALD V. MYERS, SOLICITOR

A TRUE CCPY

QA

' G\S. & F.C.

1ex. c&.’c.c.P,




Qo.—SD)

IN'THE éOURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
CGUNTYOF . Lexington ; o o :
STATE A VS. ) - INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS3200891
i _ James Bubba Patterson ) A/W# - _2012A3221100330
ARA: ' ) Date of Offense: _5/9/2012
-Race: Age: 53 ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-0330(A)
DOB: (i ‘ )  CDRCode#: _ 0139
Address: 232 i O ) ]
City,State,Zip: Columbla SC 29203 ’
DL#: SIDH: % ‘ SENTENCE‘S.HEETI‘
“*CDL Yes[[] No[]] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] ‘ o
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was . [[] CONVICTEDOF or ' [[JPLEADS
TO: Robbery/ Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon
in violation of § 16-1 1-03%) " ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, béaring CDR Code # 0139
[ NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [ ]SERIOUS OST SERIOUS  []Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
: ’ w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) :
The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, ] Lesser Included Offense, [:]Defendant Walves Presentment to Grand Jury. .(defendant's initials)
T?%CT %lge% is: [[]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ 1" Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
A : : .

- Solicitor SC Bar# Defendant - Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [e-State Department of Correctlons, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 2.&© days/monthg [} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years '

" and/or to pay a fine of § ; provid&tThat upon the service of days/months/years and/or paymient
of § ) _; plus costs and assessments as applicable*' the balance is, su'spended with probation for

months/years and subjectto South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. :
@/(OUNCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentencé on:
[s}—The Defendant is to be given credit'for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. 1,24 S o

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Ch 1ld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25- 20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. . .

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[:]RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered  PTUP
Total: § ‘ plus 20% fee: i $ " ‘days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ’ ‘ Obtain GED B ,
[] Set by SCDPPPS : ' ' Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. -
— : May serve W/E begining .

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling U
*Fine: $ ‘ Random Drug/Alm st u F
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in‘eq ‘ veﬂwe g, nthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /00 = pmts. of § egln jie}

14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ \g},
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 % s “tbcé) TR G,
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) " $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) ' $500 $ .
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25 =
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ , )
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ - [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(}) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § R § 47.12 requirés $500 be paid to Clerk

. Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) ’ $5 $ < ot " during probation. - "
3% to County (if paid in mstallments) $ : 77 /
TOTAL $/ 30 TE . Presiding Judge é . f ( (mee ix /
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Cj Judge Code: 2126
Court Reporter: / J ‘ - Sentence Date:  _ Y.z ‘f /6
174 - .

SCCA/217 (03/201 l)



WITNESSES

West Columbia Police Department
Bruce Wade

Law Enforcement Case #: 1211568

LSM

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2012A3221100330

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

7'%? /g/tww/é» _

reperson of Gran ury
Date. 4/-§

VERDICT

Q/(u;\ 4y

K2l LT ki
Forepersgn of PT/t Jury

Date: L]I) | e

DOCKET NO. 2013GS3200891

The State of South Carolina

County of Lexington

E COPY

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

APRIL TERM 2013

THE STATE
vs.

James Bubba Patterson

CDR #: 0139

Indictment for

Armed Robbery

§ 16-11-0330(A)

DONALD V. MYERS, SOLICITOR

(A

Lex. C6C.CE, G's. & 5O,




INDICTMENT FOR

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
- Armed Robbery

Ty T

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON
| § 16-11-0330(A)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on APRIL 2013 the Grand Jurors of
Lexington County present upon thelr oath:
That James Bubba Patterson did in Lexington County, South Carolina on or about
May 9, 2012 knowingly and willfully while armed with a pistol, or other dreadly weapon
deadly weapon, or while alleging, either by action or words, he was armed while using
_a representation of a deadly weapon or object which a person present'.during the
commission of the>robbery reasonably believed to be a deadly weapon, to wit: did while
armed‘with a pistol or other rebresentation of a deadly weapon, feloniously téke from
the person or presence of staff /employee(s).at K & M Jewelry, by means of force,
threats, or intimidation, goods or monies being desbribed as follows: jewelry, with intent
to deprive the owner of the use of such property, in violation'of Section 16-11-330 (A) of

the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended

. - e
U B

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided. Py

AUTANT SOLICITOR




